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Jeanne Gaunce

From: Cindy Ross [cross@cameron.edu]
Sent:  Wednesday, January 05, 2005 3:20 PM
To: facstaff@cameron.edu

Subject: FW: your announcement -- pls. review below and make any changes and send back to
me pls.

| am pleased to announce that | will be recommending to the Board of Regents the appointment of Dr.
Larry Kruse to the position of Vice President for Student Services. The position opening comes as
the result of Vice President Samantha Thomas’s move to Southern Methodist University in Dallas.

Originally hired as Cameron University's Associate Provost for Enroliment Management in 2003, Dr.
Kruse brings both breadth and depth of experience to his new position — over 30 years worth.
Previous positions successfully held by Dr. Kruse include 12 years as Director of High School and
College Relations at Oklahoma State University, and 17 years as Dean of Student Services at
Seward County Community College in Kansas. In the relatively short time he has been at Cameron,
Dr. Kruse has organized an effective enrollment management effort — a critically important
responsibility.

Please extend your congratulations to Dr. Kruse. And, as a reminder, please remember to join me in
extending best wishes to Samantha Thomas in the Wichita Room during a reception tomorrow from
4:00-5:00 p.m.

Cindy Ross
President

1/5/2005
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Jeanne Gaunce

From: Cindy Ross [cross@cameron.edu]
Sent:  Monday, January 03, 2005 10:42 AM
To: facstaff@cameron.edu

Subject: VP Thomas Farewell Reception

Dear Faculty and Staff:

You are invited to a reception honoring Samantha Thomas in the Wichita Room on Thursday, January 6, from 4:00
p.m. to 5:00 p.m. A model of what one can achieve through the combination of talent and hard work, Vice President
Thomas has been an asset to this university for nearly 20 years.

Please come by and join me in wishing Samantha best wishes as she joins the staff at Southern Methodist University.
I look forward to seeing you there,

Cindy Ross
President

1/3/2005



OFFICE OF ADMISSIONS
2800 West Gore Boulevard
Lawton, Oklahoma 73505-6377
(580) 581-2289 (888) 454-7600
FAX: (580) 581-5514

To: Cameron Faculty and Staff
Via: Cindy Ro
President
From: Zoe DuRant W
Director of Admissions

Date: October 18, 2004
Subject: United Way Campaign

The kickoff meeting for Cameron University’s United Way Campaign was held today. A
representative from your area was in attendance at that meeting and will provide you with
your pledge card for this year’s contribution. President Ross and I hope that each of you
will in some way support this worthwhile campaign.

There are a number of worthwhile agencies that United Way supports. Several of these
agencies provide leadership opportunities for the youth of our community. These young
people could one day be prospective students at Cameron University. Some of the
agencies that support the youth and their families are: Armed Services YMCA, Boy
Scouts of America, Girl Scouts Sconer Council, J. Roy Dunning Children’s Shelter,
Lawton Family YMCA, Salvation Army Boys and Girls Club, Salvation Army
Community Center, and Teen Court. The brochure you receive with your pledge card
lists these and other agencies supported by United Way. Please consider making a
payroll deduction pledge or a one time pledge this year. Your contributions DO make a
difference.

An additional fund raiser this year will be a “Silent Basket Auction.” This is scheduled
for October 29, 2004 in the Student Union Lobby area from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Iam
asking each department and/or school to put together a basket of enticing items that you
will be able to bid on at the silent auction. Two of the baskets for the silent auction will
include two tickets to the following: OU vs. Nebraska football game scheduled for
November 13th and OSU vs. University of Arkansas-Little Rock basketball game
scheduled for November 23™. Your United Way representative has all the details. It is
my hope that we will have great participation in this event and raise additional funds for
United Way.

Thanks in advance for your contributions and participation.



OFFICE OF THEPRESIDENT

2800 West Gore Boulevard

Lawton, Oklahoma 73505-6377

(580) 581-2201 FAX: (580)581-2421
cross @cameron.edu

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 7, 2004

TO: Cameron University Faculty and Staff

FROM: President Ci

RE: Convocation 2004, October 15, 2004, 10:00 a.m.

Cameron University’s annual Convocation is a celebration of our academic mission and
our commitment to the pursuit of academic excellence on our campus. This year the
ceremony will be held at 10:00 a.m. Friday, October 15, in the courtyard of the Louise D.
McMahon Fine Arts Complex. In the event of inclement weather, the ceremony will be
moved to the University Theatre.

Convocation gives us an opportunity to reflect on our rich history and build traditions as
an academic community. Our guest speaker will be State Representative Jari Askins, an
avid Cameron supporter and author of legislation making the Duncan Higher Education
Center a branch campus of Cameron University. Again this year, the ceremony will
highlight our students and will include two student speakers. Members of our honor
societies, scholarship recipients, and other student participants will assemble with faculty
and staff no later than 9:45 a.m. at locations designated by the Chair of the Public
Exercise Committee. Faculty and staff will wear academic regalia for this impressive
ceremony.

Faculty members who have classes during this time period may choose to bring their
students to Convocation and to integrate this meaningful academic tradition into those
classes.

CSR/dp
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Jeanne Gaunce

From: Cindy Ross [cross@cameron.edu]
Sent:  Monday, October 11, 2004 2:33 PM
To: facstaff@cameron.edu

Subject: Convocation 2004

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

10/12/2004
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Jeanne Gaunce

From: Cindy Ross [cross@cameron.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 3:38 PM

To: facstaff@cameron.edu

Subject: Vice President for University Advancement Announcement

Importance: High

Dear Faculty and Staff,

| am pleased to announce that | will be recommending to the Regents the appointment of Mr.
Keith Mitchell as Vice President for University Advancement. This position results from a
reorganization due to the resignation of Dr. David Wolf. Keith will maintain his current
responsibilities with the restructuring allowing the hiring of support personnel to provide the day-
to-day fundraising leadership.

As you know, Keith calls Cameron home since his student days culminating ina B. A. in
communication. He also earned a masters degree in mass communications from OSU. Keith
returned to Cameron in 1996 and currently serves as Director of Government and Community
Relations.

In the past year, Keith has provided the leadership in developing Cameron’s new logo and in
rejuvenating the Ole Kim mascot. Keith’'s commitment to this university and the students it serves
is evident in the ordinary as well as the extraordinary responsibilities of his position.

Please join me in welcoming Vice President Mitchell as he assumes this new leadership position.

Cindy Ross
President

9/7/2004



Barbara Pickthorn

Subject: Annual Faculty/Staff Meeting

Date sent: Fri, 6 Aug 2004 13:09:08 -0500

From: "Cindy Ross" <cross@cameron.edu>
To: <facstaff@cameron.edu>

Dear Cameron Faculty and Staff:

I would like to personally invite you to Cameron University's annual faculty and staff meeting scheduled
for 10:30 a.m. Friday, August 20, 2004 in the University Theatre.

For some of you, this will be your first official function at Cameron. You will find this event to be very
informative as it gives you a chance to learn the current state of the university and plans for the coming
year. It also provides the opportunity to meet your colleagues and link faces to some of the names you
have heard since your arrival.

Friday's meeting is open to all CU faculty and staff, and everyone is encouraged to attend. Realizing that
this is a workday and you are busy preparing for the start of the academic year, the dress code will be
casual.

Immediately following the meeting, an informal lunch and social event is scheduled in the band room of the
music building. Please plan to stay to renew old acquaintances or make new friends. I welcome the
opportunity to personally greet you.

Many exciting things have happened at Cameron during the past year and more are on the horizon.
Renovations have begun on the CETES building, and construction of Cameron Village begins this month.
Our scholarship program has been expanded, fall enrollment is projected to increase, and CU's
participation in the community has grown.

We are working diligently to recruit more traditional-age students, and Cameron is well on its way to
becoming the "university of choice” for Southwest Oklahoma high school students.

I look forward to secing you August 20.

Sincerely,

Cindy Ross
President
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